TEMPLE BETII ISRAEL

J601 WEST DEMPSTER STREET

SRORILE, TLLINOIS GUOTO
MICHAEL A, WEINEER( K4T-HTSA051
Reebvhii
TO:! 6™ GRADE BAR/BAT MITZVAH FAMILIES
FROM: RABBI MICHAEL A. WEINBERG
DATE: DECEMBER 2015

| am very excited to invite you to participate in the Bar/Bat Mitzvah seminar for
students and parents. All are expected fo attend this series of engaging
programs to help prepare for the Bar/Bat Mitzvah experience.

Sunday, March 13, 2016
Sunday, March 20, 2016
Sunday, April 10, 2016
Sunday, April 17, 2016
Sunday, May 1, 2015
Sunday, May 8, 2016

Sunday Seminars will begin at 8:30 a.m. (including pot luck breakfast, details
to follow) and conclude at 10:00 a.m. We will meet in Mendelsohn Hall on the
first floor at TBI.

Our concluding Seminar will be on Saturday, May 21st beginning at 10:30
am. with Shabbat morning Services, and followed by a Pot Luck
Luncheon and concluding by 1:00 pm.

Enclosed is a copy of our TBI Bar/Bat Mitzvah booklet which explains
procedures and customs here at Temple Beth Israel. Please read it carefully,
and contact us with any questions that you have.

As always, feel free to contact me with questions or comments. Temple phone
number - 847-675-0951 or e-mail: Rabbi@TBISkokie.org




